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From: Schiele, Raymond Joseph <rjschiele@tva.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Giacinto, Joseph; Sutton, Mallecia; Clement, Richard

Cc: Fetter, Allen; Stout, Daniel Paul; Hastings, Peter S

Subject: [External_Sender] IMS Posting of NRC Audit Information Needs
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

All,

In support of the April 17" Audit in Reston, Va., the proposed responses to the NRC information needs have been
uploaded to the IMS. The process rational is to have time to review the responses in order to prepare for a more
efficient site visit. Please log on and ensure you have access to IMS. Your access should take you to only those
information needs that were generated/associated with your name.

Joe, the following information need responses have been enabled for your review: 23, 24, 25(parts a, b), 26, 28(parts a,
b) 29(parts a, b, c), 33(parts a, b), 34, 36, 37, 38, 39 and 40(parts a, b, c)

Rich, the following information need responses have been enabled for your review: 41, 42, 43 and 44. Rich, until you log
in for the first time, the system does not have you in the pick list, so | associated your information needs with Mallecia.
After you log in the first time, the system should recognize you and TVA will flip the NRC owner from Mallecia to you.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks!

Ray Schiele

Tennessee Valley Authority
Clinch River Nuclear

Small Modular Reactor Project
Office-423-751-8628
Cell-410-610-2320
rischiel@tva.gov
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